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§y e hs LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
B I 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Ma: 199607 198R GST Reg. No. 18-8607108-R

Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref :  CS/EGI17022277/Ugb
I0L31 SNTEC Tovien LT
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 22-11-2017
SINGAPORE 038385
Code; EGI
i f Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, GBA 45414 Veh. Inspected FBK 1748T
Policy No. Coverage (3) 0.00
Claim No. GBA4541A/RH/pl Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From  YEE PEILI Assign Date 22/11/2017
P Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre i
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  12/11/2017 llnspectian Date 22/11/2017
Survey held at BAN HOCK HIN CO.PTE LTD
NO 6 DEFU LANE 4
SINGAPORE 539410
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE” BASIS.
BlIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd)) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 November, 2017 9:13 AM

To: ‘admin-d@Ikkauto.com’

Subject: Ol : GBA4541A / TP FBK1746T/LKK / DOA ©12/11/2017

Attachments: FBK1746T - ESTIMATE n SAS pdf; FEK1746T - PRS FORM.pdf; RE: Accident Involving

FBK1746T & GBA4541A on 12/11/2017 (85.9 KB)

Dear Catherine,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016” in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and Ergo Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the "Single Joint Expert”.

Please conduct this survey request from BAN HOCK HIN CO., PTE LTD,

ADDRESS . NO 6 DEFU LANE 4
SINGAPORE 5359410

PERSON TO CONTACT : RAYMOND @ 6821 6520 X 220

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : ROHAINI

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Please note that our insured/insured driver has yet to e-file their SAS
for this accident and advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle that you are require to conduct a re-
survey before vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to contact your o ffice directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey
status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are estimate and third party’s SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party).

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Thank YO

Yee PeiLi
I.I_.:'I.l.!:i-i MERISIAEN | VIO

& Temasek Boulevard

#04-01 Sunmtec T
Singapore &

Tel.: 65 6829 91949 DID: 65 68

Website: www ergo,com.sq

ERGO iz one of the major insurance group: f 015 reg snted in rmore than 30 countries

and concentrates on Europe & worid liney risk Carrers



ERGO

Sent via Fax

Date; 21.11.2017 _
Our Reference: GBA 4541A/RH/pl "
vour Reference:  FBK 17467
Email
raymond@bhh.com.sg
Ta BAN HOCK HIN CO. PTE LTD

Pre-Repair Survey (PRS) Acknowledgement

\ehicle For Inspection: FBK 17467
Insured's Vehicle: GBA 4541A
Date Of Accident: 12.11.2017

we acknowledge receipt of your request for PRS on:

21.11.2017

In compliance with "5tate Courts Practice Directions Am andment No.1 of 20167, do select an assessor from

the list below and indicate your selection in the box marked *. %
AlS Autamaobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd LBS LB 5 Auta Consultants Pte Lud
FTA EormTeam Consultancy Ple Lic LEK LK Auto Consultants Ple Ltd
IAS infinith Appraisal Service PS5 Pricrily Services
JPK IP Knights Pte Lid WAl vicom Lid

v lotherss  OFFICER-IN-CHARGE - SITI

Your request for inspection does not have your client's cost of repair estimate kindly forward a copy.
Your request for inspection does not have your client's complete GIA reporl, kindly forward & coOpy.
we acknowledge your interest for direct settlement, we will assess & royert soon upon receipt of astimate.

v Qur Insured's driver has not reporied the accident 1o us todate

Prepared by: ey "h,'l -
lslgnaturl: \ :R £ b

Peil | 68299194 |claims@ergo.com.sg
| |FAX : 6829 9247

Assessor use anly:

Workshop use anly:
Assessor atiended workshop on:

Assignment Date: Date:
Assignment Time: Tirme
Inspectar: B
Remarks: D vehicle not available at the appeinted date and tima.

Kindly acknowled ge our AssessoF presence for the above job .

Warkshop Acknowledgement & Stamp.
Nate: Our Inspection is on a without admission te liability basis.



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 23 November, 2017 2:21 PM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)'

Cc: SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: GBA4541A /TP : FBK1746T/LKK / DOA - 12/11/2017
Attachments: CSEGI117022277Ugb.pdf

Dear Rohaini,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of FBK 1746T.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: Hh256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Erom: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

sent: Wednesday, 22 November, 2017 10:32 AM

lo: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: GBA4541A / TP : FBK1746T/LKK / DOA : 12/11/2017

Dear Pei L,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email; assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mailto:Survey.Report@ergo.com. sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 22 November, 2017 9:13 AM

To: ‘admin-d@Ilkkauto.com’ <admin-d@|kkauto.com>

Subject: Ol : GBA4541A / TP : FBK1746T/LKK / DOA : 12/11/2017

Dear Catherine,
In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016" in regards to the Pre Repair Survey, both
TP repairer and Ergo Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be the "Single

ioint Expert”,

Please conduct this survey request from BAN HOCK HIN CO., PTE LTD,




_Ifl:f o

o Consuitants
o . P L

'E.

SLUBL AVE 1, #0125 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315
Your Ref: GBA4541A/RH/pl Date: 23 November 2017

Our Ref: CS/EGI7022277/Ugb

The Motor Claims Department
ERGO Insurance

Attn: Pei Li

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.___ FBK 1746T

We thank you for the instruction on _22/11/2017.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 22/11/2017 at the premises of M/s BAN HOCK HIN and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : S8 3.431.00
Revised Estimate Amount B 2.992.00
“Check™ Items Amount - -

Lump Sum Repair Estimate Amount : 5% - 5
Market Value 18§ -

LTA Reimbursement Value iS5 -

Nett Value :S% -

Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages at the
front portion and n/s body. -

Comments/ Present Status:

Damages consistent.

Davs of ir: 4 davs.
We have NOT authorize repair.

Yours faithfully

CHUA KANG SENG
Licensed Appraiser



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type Company
Owner 1D 0288K
Vehicle Details

WVehicle Mo, FBK17446T
Vehicle to be Exported No

Intended De-registration Date 23 Nov 2017
Vehicle Make YAMAHA
Vehicle Model YBR125
Primary Colour Red
Manufacturing Year 2015

Engine Mo, E3F5E038541
Chassis Na. LBEPRE101000053735
Maximum Power Qutput

Open Market Value $1,%00.00
Original Registration Date 13 Apr 2015
First Registration Date 13 Apr 2015
Transfer Count 1

Actual ARF Paid $285.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date

PARF Rebate Amount 40,00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date 12 Apr 2025

COE Category D - Motorcycle
COE Period(Years) 10

QP Paid $4,800.00
COE Rebate Amount $3,544.00
Total Rebate Amount £3,5446.00

Page 1 of 2

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 Nov 2017

OK

https:/ivrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/e nquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCT... 23/11/2017



Transfer Fee Enquiry

Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details
Yehicle No. FBK1746T
Vehicle Type PO0 - Passenger Motorcycle/Autocycle/Maoped
Vehicle Attachment 1 Mo Attachment
Wehicle Scheme Mormal
Wehicle Make YAMAHA
Vehicle Maodel YBR125
Chassis No. LEPRE101000053735
Propellant Petrol
Engine Mo, E3F5E038541
Engine Capacity 124 cc
Maximum Power -
Qutput
Maximurm Laden 320 kg
Weight
Unladen Weight 114 kg
Year Of Manufacture 2015
Original Registration 13 Apr 2015
Date
Lifespan Expiry Date -
COE Category D - Matorcycle
Quota Premium $4,800.00
COE Expiry Date 12 Apr 2025
Road Tax Expiry Date 12 Apr 2018
Inspection Due Date 12 Apr 2018
Intended Transfer 22 Mov 2017
Date
€02 Emission -

Page 1 of 2

Late renewal feels) will be imposed if road tax / lay up has expired. Please use Enguire Road Tax Payable forfee
(s) payable.

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when
its awnership is being transferred.

Amount Payable

Amount Before GST GST Amount Amount After GST

I5%) (5%) (5%)

Transfer Fee 11.00 - 11.00
Total Amount Payable 11.00

You may print this page for reference.

hitps://vrl lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquire TransferFeeDetailsProxy ZFUNCTION _ID... 21/11/2017



Used MotorCycles/Bikes For Sale in Singapore by Owners & Dealers - SGBikemart Page 1 of 5

( V
L %é =0
BIKE MATY

I A AT T T
[
Region's Best SME Bank

y-Liiy Exprass Acooun Dip=ning. 4-Hour LOan OPEN
Approyel Best Regicnal SME Bank 2018 - 2017

Bike model

Type
Any =

Prica From
Any »

Price To
Any 5

Clazs
Ay =

MUNE SEARCH DPTHEIRS w

O SEARCH A VIEW ALL [PLISTING/AUSEDRIKES/LISTING/]

Yarnaha YBA125 (Misting/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-ybrl 25/4506/)

{/listingfusedbike/yamaha-yamaha-ybrl 25/4595/)
sau5 5600

feg : 03/0472013

Type: Street Bikes

124cc

Visit us at Hua Chin Motor, Well maintained condition. Address: 50 Bukit Balok Street 23 #07-02 Midview Building S{6505TE) Tel; BERGGE19, We
accepl trade ins as well as flexible lans!
Paszed on ;220115017

*PUDAD W DEALDR AD

DETAILS ¥ [/LISTING/USEDSIKES AMAHAYAMAHAYEA 26/ 15546/

¥amaha YBR125 {/listing/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-ybrl 25/4585))

... - - Sl T 1 -..--1'?" ==
{flisting/usedbikesyamaha-yamaha-ybr1 25/ 4585/)
S5 3300

Reg : 0612420011

Type: Street Bikes

124cc

534Tkm

hitps://www.sgbikemart.com.sg/listing/usedbikes/listing/ 7page=1&status=&bike_mod... 23/11/2017



MOTOR CYCLE HYH

N 8B
CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE A593SDD
Cowv., 1
THE MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRILPARTY FUSKS AN COMPENSATION) ACT (CAP 187) OF THE REPUBLIC OF SIMGAPORE KE;,S.:;EP ‘

THE REWAD TRANSPORT ACT 1987 CF MALAYSIA
THE AGREEMERT BETWEER THE MIMISTER FOR FINANCE (SNGAFCRE] AMD THE MOTOR INSURERS BUREALN OF SINGAPORE DATED 37 FERRLARY 1975
THE ACREEMENT BETWEEM THE MINISTER OF TRANSPORT (MALAYSIA) AMD THE MOTOR INSURERS BUREALI OF WEST Pl AL DWTED |5 JANLART 1968
ARPY SUBSECUENT REVSICING T THE ABCVE ACTS AND AGREEMENTS

AVEMSBO00GE21700 ChaMo: LAPREL01000053 735
CERTIFICATE Na.

I, Index Mark and Registration FRE: 1246 T,
Number of Vehicie

BAN HOCE HIM CO PTE LTD
2, Mame of Policyholder

3. Effective Date of Commencement of Insurance 11 February 2017
for the purposes of the Ordinance
10 February 2018
4, Date of Expiry of Insurance
5. Persans or Classes of Persons entitled ta drive® (For certificate references MX1 and M¥4, see overleaf)

ANY PERSON WHO IS UNDER THE POLICYHCLDER E/OR HIRER’'S EMPLOYMENT AND IS DRIVIRG ON THEIR ORDER DR WITH
THEIR FERMIBSION.

Provided that the persan driving is permilted in sccordance with the licensing or ather bws or regulations 1o drive the Mator Vehicle or has been se
permitted and is no disqualified by order of a Court of Law ar by reasan of any enactment ar regulation in that behall from drvirg the MotorVehicle,

And provided further that the Motor Vehicle is registered under the Road Traflic Act and its registration cnder the Hoad Trafhc Act has not been
cancelipd at the time of the accident loss or damage.

6. Limitations as to Use* {For certificate reference MX1, see overleal)

[JSE ONLY FOR THE POLICYHOLDER &/0R HIRER'S BUSINESS OR PROFESSLON .

THE POLICY DOES NOT COVER:

L. USE. FOR RACING, PACE-MAEING, RELIABILITY TRIAL OR SFEED-TESTING.

2. USE WHILST DRAWING A TRAILER EXCEPT THE TOWING (OTHER THAN FOR REWARD) OF ANY ONE DISABLED
MECHANICALLY PROPELLED VEHICLE.

3. USE FOR THE CARRIAGE OF PASSENGERS FOR HIRE OR REWARD BY BNY FERSON TO WHOM THE VEHICLE IS HIRED.

Typa of Cover + Third Party

*  Limiations rendered inpperative by Section 79 of the Road Traffic Ordinance 1958 (Malaysiz) or tection 7 of the MotorVehicle (Third-Party Risks and
Compensation) Ordinance 19560 (Republic of Singapore) are not 1o be incheded under the headings.

\"WE HEREBY CERTIFY that the policy to which this certificate refates is issued in accordance with the provisions of Part i of the Raad Transport Act
1987 (Malaysia) and The Motor Vehicles {Third-Party Risks and Campensation) Act (Chapler 189) (Republic of Singapore)

=y ALLIED
@WDRLD R

Approved INSUrers Ewaminzd By



Co.Reg.No: 197000788K

MOTORCYCLE ACCESSORIES | SERVICE CENTRE
B‘" "ﬂﬂ“ ".'." MODIFICATIONS | SPRAY PAINTING AND BODY WORK | METAL
Gﬂ-, Pte Lid WORKS | LEASING & RENTALS | FLEET SAEES | INSURANCE SALES
QUOTATION
Customer ' NO. : 32158
4 A
ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD fFey A
302 ORCHARD ROAD /A
#09-01 TIONG BUILDING S DATE . 2111112017
SINGAPORE 238862 _ - gy \UVY CLAIM NO.  : 11083
R e o —7 POLICY NO. : AVFMSB0000621700
FROM : RAYMOND
VEHICLE NO. : FBK1746T £
MAKE/MODEL . YAM/YBR125 Lol p it 7Y
(Page 1 of 2)
S/N  Description Action Qty  Unit Price Amount
1 AXLE WHEEL FRONT REPLACE 1.00 $18.00 . 18.00
PIN: 25363 2 :
2 BAR HANDLE REPLACE 1.00 $69.00 A, » 8900
PIN: 42062
3 BRACKET UNDER FORK REPLACE 100  $180.00  ALe//run 180.00
PIN: 27458
4 COVER TANK SIDE RH (BLACK) REPLACE 1.00 $98.00 v ) 98.00
PIN: 54477 -
5 COWLING FRONT (RED) REPLACE 1.00  $276.00 C e 276.00
PIN: 42639 =
6 CRASH BAR REPLACE 100  $195.00 Ay 19500
P/N: 35878
7 CROWN HANDLE REPLACE 1.00 $75.00 7 vy 75.00
P/N: 28100
8 FORK FRONT ASSY LH REPLACE 100 $625.00 £ s/, , 62500
PIN: 56248 /
9 FORK FRONT ASSY RH REPLACE 100 s$62500 L/ (r.; 62500
PIN: 53204 \ . |
10 GRIP HANDLE SET (GPR) F2 1V /4 REPLACE 100 $1400 1 1400 3/
PIN: 45347 '
11 HEADLIGHT ASSY REPLACE 1.00 $320.00 e 320.00
P/N: 50950 E
12 LABOUR K Supplyfinstal 5.00 $3500 / 4 o 175.00
PIN: 06766
- FOR DISMANTLING AND ASSEMBLING OF PARTS
QUOTED.
13 LAMP SIGNAL FRONT RH REPLACE 1.00 $55.00 E-si P 55.00
PN 42003 -
LRI A O

Telephone: +65 6281 6520 | Web: www.bhh.com.:

285 7530, {Insurance/Project) +65 6284 2969, (Accounts) +65 6281 6759




Quotation Nos, - 32158 (Page 2 of 2)

S/M  Description Action Qty  Unit Price Amount

14 LENS SIGNAL FRONT LH REPLACE 1.00 $10.00 Cuwy 1000
PiM: 54334 .

15 LEVER CLUTCH REPLACE 1.00 $13.00 “Le 7 13.00
PIN: 52644

16 METER ASSY REPLACE 100 $328.00 - 32800
P/N: 50954

17 MIRROR LH REPLACE 1.00 $80.00 . 80.00
PIN: 49947 S

18 MIRROR RH REPLAGE 1.00 $80.00 5- 80.00
PIN: 54029

18 RUBBER FOOTREST FRONT REPLACE 1.00 $14.00 794 1400
P/N: 26136

20 STAY HEADLAMP REPLACE 1.00 $68.00 “f  88.00_
PIN: 45750

21 STEERING COME SET REPLACE 1,00 $68.00 vl 68.00
PIN: 41793 e

22 STICKER NUMBER PLATE FRONT (BLACK) REPLACE _, 1.00 $10.00 ¥l £ 10,004 >
STRAIGHT
PIN: 32921

23 TRANSPORT CHARGES I 1.00 $35.00 35.00
PIN: 07169 '

- TOW BACK BIKE FOR ACCIDENT REPAIR.
- DELIVER BIKE BACK TO OUTLET

SUEB TOTAL $3,431.00
GEST@7 % 24017
GRAND TOTAL $3,671.17
e
Walidity: 30 days A
For & on Behalf of Acknowledge & Accepted By
BAN HOCK HIN CO PTE LTD »  J0Ef
.-";k ¥
it 3 |
\ o 9 _?,ﬂ_\ "‘".
W, ® hr RAYMOND

This quatation is sent via email / LAN-Fax and will bear a computer generated signature

A

Address: No. B, [ Singapore 539410 Telephone: <65 6281 6520 | Wed: www.bhh.com.sg

Fax: (Main) +6 2830, (Spare 5) +65 6285 7530, (Insurance/Project) +65 6284 2969, (Accounts) +65 62




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6255 4313
Reg. No: 199807198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-0607188-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURANCE FTELTD Ref - CS/EGI17022277/Ugbn2
foc 3y SRS ToWER [N
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 11-01-2018
SINGAPORE 038885
Code: EGI
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBA 4541A Veh. Inspected FBK 17467
Policy No. Coverage (3$) 0.00
Claim No. GBA4541ARH/pI Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 2211172017
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model YAMAHA YBR125 c.c 124
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. LBPRE101000053735 Colour RED
Odometer 52381 Steering AFFECTED
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[2.75-18 METZELER & mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre |3.00-18 METZELER & mm
L/H Rear Tyre mim
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION AND N/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  12/11/2017 |Inspection Date 2211112017
Survey held at BAN HOCK HIN CO.PTE LTD
NO 6 DEFU LANE 4
SINGAPORE 538410
5a. Remarks :
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

4 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapare 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. FBK 1746T
- “condition | Estimate By [Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts - Condition Wo rﬁhﬁp?g}} 'lijl"
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1| AXLE WHEEL FRONT NECESSARY 18.00 18.00
1|BAR HANDLE BENT 69.00 £9.00
1|BRACKET UNDER FORK BENT / TWISTED 180.00 180.00
1|COVER TANK SIDE RH (BLACK) CuT 98.00 98.00
1|COWLING FRONT (RED) CRACKED 276.00 276.00
1|CRASH BAR BENT 195.00 195.00
1|CROWN HANDLE TWISTED 75.00 75.00
1|FORK FRONT ASSY LH BENT/ TWISTED 625.00 625.00
1|FORK FRONT ASSY RH BENT/ TWISTED 625.00 625.00
1|GRIP HANDLE SET (GPR) F2 NOT NECESSARY 14.00 -
1|HEADLIGHT ASSY CRACKED 320.00 320.00
1|LAMP SIGNAL FRONT RH CuT 55.00 55.00
1{|LENS SIGNAL FRONT LH cuT 10.00 10.00
1|LEVER CLUTCH cut 13.00 13.00
1|METER ASSY NOT NECESSARY 328.00 .
1|MIRROR LH SERVICEABLE 80.00 .
1|MIRROR RH BROKEN 80.00 80.00
1|RUBBER FOOTREST FRONT TORN 14.00 14.00
1|STAY HEADLAMP BENT 68.00 68.00
1|STEERING CONE SET NECESSARY £8.00 68.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT - -278.90
3,211.00 2,510.10
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1 {sg':lcxen NUMBER PLATE FRONT (BLACK) STRAIGHT  |[NECESSARY 10.00 8.00
)
10.00 8.00
LABOUR
LABOUR-FOR DISMANTLING AND ASSEMBLING OF 175.00 160.00
PARTS QUOTED.

Report Ref No. CS/EGI17022277/Ugbn2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 4085833

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-3607198-R Papge No.:2 of 2
- Estimate By | Our Adjusted
De Conditi Artblte e Al Bl
Qty scription of Parts o0 |Workshop ($)) (s)
TRANSPORT CHARGES-TOW BACK BIKE FOR ACCIDENT 35.00 35.00
REPAIR.
-DELIVER BIKE BACK TO OQUTLET.
210.00 185.00
GRAND TOTAL 3,431.00 2,713.10
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,100.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/EGI17022277/Ugbn2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

HECLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report 5 made sobely for the use and benafit of the Client named on the front page of this Report,

it wwhodhy o




